

RE: Follow Up from Cabinet

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)" <jason.lagerquist@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 12:28:50 -0500
Attachments: ici-fact sheet.pdf (332.92 kB)

Here's the quick fact sheet on ICI. We think based on the GA they paid last year that they should be eligible (you must have peak monthly demand of 1MW or more).

Either way – we're happy to chat with them after your call, either about ICI or the other conservation programs we have for helping businesses.

Matt

From: Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)
Sent: February-07-17 12:07 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Cabinet

Thx. Will call you in 2

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-07-17 11:44 AM
To: Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Cabinet

Hey – just tried you. I'm at my desk. 7-6745

From: Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)
Sent: February-03-17 3:14 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Cabinet

I am free until 3:30. Any chance you can squeeze in a call?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-03-17 1:22 PM
To: Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Cabinet

Hi Jason,

Sorry – was staffing my Minister this morning. Is there a time that works for you this aft?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)
Sent: February-03-17 10:03 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)

Subject: Follow Up from Cabinet

Hi Matt,

Do you have 5 minutes this morning to chat about a discussion Minister Leal had with your DM at cabinet yesterday? The Minister recently met with a food processing company who reports to be paying a global adjustment charge of \$8.5 M annually. The comment your DM made was that there may be a way to work with the company to have that charge reduced. Could you please call me to discuss?

647-286-9080

Thanks,

Jason Lagerquist
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Jeff Leal
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
416-326-3207